
 

Dulwich Community Council 
 

December 14 2009 at 7.00 pm 
Christ Church, 263 Barry Road, London SE22 0JT 

 
Membership 
 

Reserves 
 

Councillor James Barber 
Councillor Toby Eckersley 
Councillor Robin Crookshank Hilton 
(Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Michelle Holford 
Councillor Kim Humphreys 
Councillor Jonathan Mitchell 
Councillor Lewis Robinson 
Councillor Richard Thomas 
Councillor Nick Vineall (Chair) 
 

  
 

 
 
INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
 

 
Access to information 

You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports on this agenda as 
well as the background documents used in the preparation of these reports. 

Babysitting/Carers allowances 

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look after your children, an 
elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could attend this meeting, 
you may claim an allowance from the council.  Please collect a claim form at the meeting. 

Access 

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  Further details on building 
access, translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s web site: 
www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below. 

Contact Beverley Olamijulo 
on 020 7525 7234  or email: beverley.olamijulo@southwark.gov.uk   
Webpage: www.southwark.gov.uk/YourCouncil 
 
Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting 
Annie Shepperd 
Chief Executive 
Date: December 4 2009 

 

Open Agenda



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dulwich Community Council 
 

Monday December 14 2009 
7.00 pm 

Christ Church, 263 Barry Road, London SE22 0JT 
 
 

Order of Business 
 

 
Item No. Title Page No. 
 

  
 

 

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME [CHAIR] 
 

 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

 

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS 
 

 

4. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT 
 

 

5. CHAIR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

 

 MATTERS FROM PREVIOUS MEETING 
 

 

6. MINUTES TO BE AGREED FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
 

2 - 8 

7. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING NOT COVERED 
ELSEWHERE ON THE AGENDA 

 

 

 MAIN BUSINESS 
 

 

8. DEPUTATIONS /PETITIONS 
 

 

9. CROSS BOUNDARY ISSUES NOT COVERED ELSEWHERE ON THE 
AGENDA 

 

 

10. REPORTS FROM THE POLICE (SNTS) AND DULWICH COMMUNITY 
WARDENS 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 To provide updates on any community safety issues 
SNT updates on ward panel priorities and general policing issues which 
can be raised at this point in the meeting 
 
 

 

11. PRESENTATION FROM COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUNDED 
PROJECT(S)  (7.25 PM) 

 

 

 Presentation from Cool Tan Arts - Art Exhibition 

• Brief introduction including it's historic work / links in 
Dulwich 

 
• Presentation on the Art Exhibition, to include how funding from the 

Dulwich Community Council Fund has contributed to its success etc 
 

 

12. DULWICH COMMUNITY HOSPITAL - UPDATE ON PROGRESS  (7.35 
PM) 

 

9 - 22 

 Officer presentation followed by questions (Malcolm Hines / Andrew 
Bland, PCT) 
 

 

 BREAK  (8.05 PM) 
 

 

 Police officers and community wardens are available during the break to 
discuss individual cases 
 

 

13. LAUNCH OF THE CLEANER GREENER SAFER PROGRAMME 2010 - 
2011  (8.15 PM) 

 

23 

14. PLANNING CORE STRATEGY UPDATE  (8.20 PM) 
 

 

 Officer presentation (Alison Squires) 
 

 

15. SOAP BOX SESSION /PUBLIC QUESTION & ANSWER TIME  (8.25 
PM) 

 

 

 Opportunity for members of the public to raise issues and ask questions 
on matters not covered on the agenda 
 

 

16. MEMBERS' DECISIONS 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 Members to consider any follow up actions or decisions, which have 
arisen from the previous meeting or items, discussed during the meeting 
 
• LEA School Governor Appointments – Goodrich Primary School 

(Closed Agenda) 
 
Any other decisions not covered in the meeting. 
 

 

17. CLOSING COMMENTS BY THE CHAIR  (8.55 PM) 
 

 

 DISCUSSION OF ANY OTHER ITEMS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START 
OF THE MEETING. 
 

 

 DULWICH COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEMBERSHIP 
 

 

 Councillor Nick Vineall (Chair) Councillor Robin Crookshank Hilton (Vice
Chair) 

Councillor James Barber Councillor Toby Eckersley 
Councillor Michele Holford Councillor Kim Humphreys 
Councillor Jonathan Mitchell Councillor Lewis Robinson 
Councillor Richard Thomas 
 

 

 DATE OF DESPATCH: DECEMBER 4 2009 
 

 

 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
 

 

 EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 

 

 The following motion should be moved, seconded and approved if the 
sub-committee wishes to exclude the press and public to deal with reports 
revealing exempt information: 
 
 “That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items 

of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1-7, Access to 
Information Procedure rules of the Constitution.” 

 
 

 

 INFORMATION TO MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 Access to information 
 
You may request copies of minutes and reports on this agenda. 
 

For a large print copy of papers, please 
telephone 020 7525 7187. 
 
Deputations 
 
For information on deputations please ask the clerk for the relevant hand-
out. 
 
Carers’ allowances 
 
If you are a Southwark resident and have paid someone to look after your 
children, an elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you 
can attend this meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council. 
Please collect a claim from the clerk at the meeting. 
 
Transport assistance for disabled members of the public 
 
Members of the public with a disability who wish to attend community 
council meetings and who require transport assistance in order to access 
the meeting, are requested to call the meeting clerk. The clerk will arrange 
for a driver to collect the person and provide return transport after the 
meeting. There will be no charge to the person collected. Please note that 
it is necessary to call the clerk as far in advance as possible and at least 
three working days before the meeting. 
 
Wheelchair access 
 
Wheelchair access is available. For further information please call the 
meeting clerk. 
 

 

  
 

 

 
Date:  Fri Dec 4 2009 
 



 

Language Needs  
If you want information on the Community Councils translated into your language 
please telephone 020 7525 7187. To inform us of any special needs or 
requirements, such as transport or signer/interpreter, please telephone 020 7525 
7187. 

                                       
 Bengali                                                                                
Kendi dilinizde Toplum meclisleri hakkønda bilgi almak için 020 7525 7187’nolu 
telefonu arayønøz. Özel gereksinimlerinizi bize bildirmek için 020 7525 7187’nolu 
telefonu çeviriniz.      Turkish 
 
Haddii aad doonayso warbixin ku saabsan qoraalka Kawnsalkada Bulshada oo 
ku turjuman af Soomaali fadlan tilifoon u dir 020 7525 7187 
Si aad noogu sheegto haddii aad leedahay baahi gaar ama wax gooni kuu ah 
sida gaadiid, af celiyaha dadka indha la’ fadlan tilifooni 020 7525 7187. 
         Somali 
 

 
Mandarin 

 
Se você quiser informações nos conselhos comunitários traduzidas em sua 
língua por favor ligue para 020 7525 7187. Para-nos informar de quaisquer 
necessidades especiais ou requisitos , tipo trasporte, linguagem dos sinais/ 
intérprete, por favor ligue para 020 7525 7187.     
               Portuguese 
 
Si vous désirer avoir l'information sur les Conseils de la Communauté 
(Community Councils) traduite en votre langue téléphonez SVP au 020 7525 
7187. Pour nous informer de tout besoin ou condition spéciale, telles que le 
transport ou le signataire / interprète, téléphonez SVP au 020 7525 7187. 
                                French 
     
Si precisa información sobre los departamentos sociales (Community Councils) 
traducida a su idioma, por favor llame al número de teléfono 020 7525 7187. Si 
tiene necesidades o requisitos específicos, como es transporte especial o un 
intérprete, por favor llame al número de teléfono 020 7525 7187.  
        Spanish  
                   
Lati bẽre fun itumọ irohin nipa Council agbegbe re (Community Council) ni ede 
abini rẹ, jọwọ pe telifoonu 020 7525 7187. Lati jẹ ki a mọ nipa iranlọwọ tabi idi 
pato, gẹgẹbi ọkọ (mọto) tabi olutumọ, jọwọ pe telifoonu 020 7525 7187. 
         Yoruba  

 

020 7525 7187 

020 7525 7187 

020 7525 7187 

 

020 7525 7187 

Agenda Annex
1



(Minutes to be agreed at the next meeting if accurate)   

Date Wednesday October 28 2009  

Venue Christ Church, 263 Barry Road, London  
SE22 0JT 

Start time 7.00pm 

Finish time 10.20pm 

In attendance Cllrs, Nick Vineall (Chair), Robin Crookshank Hilton (Vice 
chair), James Barber, Toby Eckersley, Michelle Holford,  
Jonathan Mitchell, Lewis Robinson and Richard Thomas.  

Absent Cllr Kim Humphreys. 

Apologies received Apologies for lateness were submitted on behalf of Cllrs Lewis 
Robinson and Jonathan Mitchell. 

Urgent items None were received. 

Members’ interests 
and dispensations 

None disclosed.  

Agenda Item 6
2



Public questions raised 

Q1 Gill Portwine: Since the community Involvement & Communications Group was 
disbanded in July by the PCT, we have had no formal conduit for questions /information.  
Infact despite requests, we have faced a brick wall on the PCT plans for the site. 

It is essential that Dulwich Community Council request that the PCT reinstate formal 
consultation immediately as work and plans are afoot but no information is forthcoming.  
As a result of this situation, we have restarted the ‘Keep Dulwich Hospital Campaign’ – 
the next meeting will be on November 19 at the Hospital in the Goldsmith’s room at 6pm.  
We need the information before that date. 
    

A1 Action: The chair said he will invite representatives of the PCT to the next meeting for an 
update on future plans for the DCH site. 
  

Q2 Maureen Cunningham: Re. Road Crossings in Lordship Lane SE22.   Intended crossing 
adjacent to Lordship Lane /East Dulwich Grove. The pedestrian crossing at Goose Green 
will be taken away due to crossing at Grove Vale School. 

A2 Cllr Barber agreed to follow this up in writing.  Cllr Barber explained local ward Cllrs 
fought hard to get crossing along Lordship Lane and any information concerning 
crossings (along Lordship Lane) being taken away is incorrect. 

Q3 Maureen Cunningham:  The hostel above Somerfield now houses ex prisoners including 
sex offenders who should not live within a one mile radius of a School.  However there 
are Schools 500 yards away – Grove Vale, Heber Rd, Goodrich, Allens Girls and Boys 
Schools and St Thomas Moore Primary /Junior Schools.   

A3 Cllr Mitchell agreed to take this up with the East Dulwich Police SNT panel.  

Summary of the decision or action 

The following is a summary of the decisions and actions taken at this meeting.   

The item number relates to the agenda item number where possible. 

Clarification or queries on any points should be raised in the first instance with Beverley 
Olamijulo on 020 7525 7234

Item no. Summary of the actions and Decisions Action 
by 

5 Chair’s announcements 

Paul Reynolds  
The Chair announced with great sadness the passing of Paul 
Reynolds, a community activist and regular attendee of this community 
council.  Everyone present agreed that he will be solely missed. 

3



CCTV in Norwood Road / Herne Hill 
The Chair reported that some progress has been made concerning the 
need for CCTV in Norwood Road / Herne Hill.  The Village ward 
Councillors support the Traders of Norwood Rd request for a security 
surveillance camera and recently met with Council officers and the 
local Police SNT about this matter.  As a result Council officers are 
willing to install deployable (moveable) CCTV from the ILRE funding.  

Cllr Thomas agreed to check with the executive member for 
Environment about the funding from ILRE (improvement local retail 
environment) which being used for surveillance cameras. 

Updates from the Police SNTs and Community Wardens 
The next updates will be at the December community council meeting. 

6 Minutes from the previous meeting September 22 2009

DECISION: 
Minutes of the Dulwich Community Council held on September 2009 
were approved as an accurate record of the meeting subject to a 
correction noted below:

Petition for CCTV on Norwood Road   

ACTION: remove the words previously refused by Southwark Council 
and replace with ‘previously presented to Southwark’. 

 Main business 

8 Deputations /petitions 
Councillor Robinson presented a petition on behalf of local residents 
concerning pedestrian safety at the junction of Lordship Lane and 
Dulwich Common - considered the most dangerous junction in 
Southwark. 

DECISION: 
1. DCC received the petition and welcomes the commitment 
 given by TfL under the new London Mayor that a “pedestrian 
 phasing” will be introduced at this junction in the next 12 
 months. 

2. DCC requests the executive and Mayor of London urge TfL to 
 bring forward the “pedestrian phasing” at the earliest 
 opportunity in order to make the junction as safe as possible.  

9 Cross boundary issues  
None were identified. 

4



 Main Business 

Environment theme - How Green is Southwark how Green am I  
DCC received presentations from Southwark Officers and 
representatives of SNUB (say no to unwanted bags), Aardvark 
Recycling, Veolia Environmental Services and Dulwich going Greener. 

DCC agreed to: 
1. Re-visit the historic agreement between Lambeth and 
 Southwark concerning Dulwich residents who live on the 
 border which entitles them to use recycling facilities on the 
 Lambeth side.  

2. Improve publicity on what Aardvark Recycling (food 
 waste/composting) actually does in the area and encourage 
 businesses within and outside East Dulwich – e.g. Herne Hill 
 businesses to continue or join up after the 3 month pilot 
 scheme ends.  DCC also agreed to re-visit this at a future date. 

3.  Note the car club locations identified in Dulwich area which will 
 be implemented by the end of January 2010.  

15. Information on the new Local Youth Community Council 

DECISION: 
DCC nominated Cllr Michelle Holford to be the young person’s 
champion as part of the Youth Community Council.  Cllr Holford 
accepted. 

Dee 
Lewis 
/Jonathan 
Slater 

16. 
Executive 
decisions 

Members’ decisions 
Local Parking amendments 

DECISIONS: 
DCC approved the following local parking schemes (except Forest Hill 
Road ref. 0910Q2063 – outside Dulwich CC area) set out in the 
appendices of the report for implementation subject to the outcome of 
any necessary statutory procedures.   

Note: 
DCC urge officers to ensure any new signage should be mounted on 
walls or on the short posts adjacent to garden walls rather than on full 
size posts at the kerbside where feasible. 

LEA School Governor Appointments for Dulwich Village CE 
Infants, Goodrich, Langbourne and Goose Green Primaries  

DECISION: 
DCC agreed the School Governor appointments of: 

i) Mrs Helen Milhench – Dulwich Village CE Infants (re-

Michael 
Herd 

Pam 
Rayment 

5



 appointment) 
ii)   Ms Lena Cadasse – Goodrich Primary 
iii)  Ms Melissa Williamson – Goose Green Primary 
 iv) Ms Frogley – Langbourne Primary  

The information included in this form, together with the attached notes, form the minutes 
from the above meeting and have been agreed as a true and accurate recording of that 
meeting. Any necessary amendments shall be detailed in the Summary of Actions held at 
the Town Hall by the relevant Community Councils Development Officer. 

Chair                                   Date

6



www.southwark.gov.uk/YourCommunity

TAKEnote
Dulwich Community Council

Issue no. 29Notes from the meeting on Wednesday October 28 2009 
Christ Church, 263 Barry Road, London, SE22  0JT

Main items discussed at 
this meeting:
Environment Theme – 
How Green is Southwark? 
How Green am I ?
• Aardvark Recycling – 

Food Waste composting  
• Energy efficiency in 

Southwark
• Recycling and Waste 

Minimisation in 
Southwark

Your next Dulwich Community 
Council meeting is on:
Monday December 14 2009

Aardvark Recycling & Food 
Waste Composting 
Presented by Joe Tanner @Aardvark

Aardvark Recycling is a not for profit organization based in Lordship Lane, SE22 and are 
providers of simple food waste solutions – i.e. recycling food waste and composting.    

HOW GREEN IS 
SOUTHWARK? 
HOW GREEN AM I?

The Participants, shops and 
commercial companies 
• East Dulwich Deli
• Mon Petit Chou
• Franklins
• Pretty Traditional
• Vintage Traditional
• Suzanne James Catering
• The Palmerston Pub

Aims of the project
• Encourage small businesses to recycle
• Increase  environmental awareness
•  Reduce the carbon foot print of the 

waste
•  Recruit 10/12 businesses for a 3 month 

pilot
•  Provide a free collection service to the 

participants
•  To comprise of different types of 

businesses
•  Comprehensive record of tonnages 

diverted

Rockets
• Blend with 50/50 with wood chip
•  Temperature exceed 60 degrees 

Celsius for 96 consecutive hours 
•  Processed in 14 days to produce a very 

sterile product
• Matured for a further 3-6 months

Food Waste 
• Tea Bags
• Coffee Grinds
• Meat & Fish
• Bread
• Cooked Food
• Peelings
• Small Bones
• Dairy
• Fruit & Vegetables
• Pasta

For more information please contact 
joe@aardvarkrecycling.org.uk
0845 337 2939 or visit the website 
http://www.aardvarkrecycling.org.uk 

Rockets

7



Your next Dulwich Community Council meeting is on
Monday December 14 2009 from 7pm at Christ Church, 
263 Barry Road, London SE22 0JT

Future Dulwich community council dates: Wednesday February 3 2010 and Thursday March 25 2010

General topics up for discussion at the next meeting include: An update on progress concerning 
Dulwich Community Hospital, information about the Cleaner Greener Safer programme and 
Police SNTs (Safer Neighbourhood Teams) updates plus much more...

Please come along to the meeting and have your say.
Everyone is welcome 

www.southwark.gov.uk/YourCommunity

TakeNote and agendas available in other languages, Braille, tape or large print. Call 020 7525 7187 to order.

TAKEnote

Recycling and Waste 
Minimisation
Presented by Ian McGeough, Veolia Environmental Services 

Energy efficiency 
in Southwark 
Presented by Jessica Binks, Southwark

Southwark is one of the first to produce carbon 
omissions strategy.  

Research shows that at least 23% of carbon 
dioxide is emitted in a typical household.
• Tackling your heating costs
• Tackling your electricity use
• Generating your own energy

Information on Energy Saving Trust 0800 512 012 
Coldbusters 0800 358 6668

Electricity – everyone can make simple 
changes to save energy and save money…
• Not leaving your TV on standby = £30
• Using energy saving light bulbs = £60
• Only boiling as much water as you need = £30 

Solar thermal
• Preheats your hot water supply
• Provides around third annual needs - £85 saving
• Install costs around £3,000 - £5,000

Solar PV
• Generate your own electricity
• Install costs between £8,000 - £14,000
• Feed in tariff April 2010

Information on Southwark Solar Reward 
020 7089 6989 and Low Carbon Building 
Programme 0800 915 0990 
www.lowcarbonbuilding.org.uk

Business
Environmental Support Programme - SMEs

Schools
Eco Schools – 100 schools signed up

Information on Sustainable Services email 
sustainable.services@southwark.gov.uk

The Chair thanked the presenters for coming along to the 
meeting which included information about car clubs – to 
promote sustainable transport and provide an attractive 
viable mode of transport in place of the private vehicle.  Also 
information about planning policy documents to improve 
climate change and improve impact on the environment.

Why recycle?
• Environmental benefits

– Saves natural resources
– Saves energy
–  Saves waste from going to 

landfill
–  Londoners throws out ½ 

tonne each year – the fifth 
highest rate of any major 
European city

• Socio-economic benefits
– Job creation
– Empowers community
– Legacy for future generations
– Recycling Rewards
– Govt fines if targets not hit

What goes in?
• Paper / card / cardboard

• Tins / Cans / Aerosols / Foil

• Plastics

• Glass bottles / jars

•  Kerbside & bank collections also 
collect plastic food packaging

Dulwich Focus
• 13 x Recycling sites

•  2 x clothes banks (Grove Tavern 
Harvester, Lordship Lane); Mind 
Shop (Goose Green) 

• Recycling at train stations

• Battery recycling at libraries

• Karavan Eco-Shop

•  Say No To Unwanted Bags 
campaign (SNUB)

•  Love Recycling @ Somerfield, 
Lordship Lane Sat October 24)

For more information 
contact Ian McGeough on 
020 7525 2419 or email 
Ian.McGeough@veolia.co.uk

8



PCT Strategy Plan
Update

Dulwich Community Council

14 December 2009

A
genda Item

 12
9



NHS London planning assumptions
Aspect Assumptions built into pan London Affordability modelling: Aggressive 

scenario

Shift of acute to lower cost 
setting

55% outpatient activity from baseline of 2007/08 levels
60% A&E activity from baseline of 2007/08 levels
Activity shifted delivered at lower unit cost

Decommissioning 7% of all elective procedures
30% of outpatient
10% of A&E
10-15% of diagnostics

Prevention 10% of non elective medicine costs prevented through early detection and counselling 
in polysystem

Long term conditions and 
case management

Of non elective activity, 10% of complex, 30% of non complex and 40% of LTC cases 
prevented

Reduced unit cost of non 
acute sector

Radical measures in staff utilisation (66%), appointment times (33% reduction in PC) 
and prescribing costs (10% - 15%)
GPs are paid on a fee for service basis of £50 per consultation to cover extended 
hours and out of hours

10



Southwark PCT funding gap in 2016/ 17 (excl HfL initiatives) - Basecase

122
191 172

53

358

542

465

23

92

46

92
4 19

77

601

13

17

17

493

750

654

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

2009/10 PCT
Expendi ture

Primary care
activi ty
growth

Secondary
care activi ty

growth

Cost
inflation

primary care

Cost
inflation

secondary
care

Other cost
growth

2016/17
Expendi ture
before tari ff

reduction

Mental
Heal th
Trusts

Acute Trusts 2016/17
Expendi ture
by service

2016/17
Forecast

funding gap

2016/17
Forecast PCT

funding
al location

£m

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

Primary Secondary Other

11



Southwark PCT expenditure 2016/ 17 - Basecase 

750
654

596 601

19
77

-5

32206

-100

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

2016/ 17
Expendi ture
before tari ff

reduction

Mental  Heal th
activi ty

Acute Trusts 2016/17
Expendi ture
after tari ff
reduction

Shi ft acute to
lower cost

setting

LTC, Prevention &
Decomissioning

Non-acute
reduced uni t

cost

2016/17
Expendi ture

after HfL
implementation

2016/17 Forecast
funding gap

2016/ 17 Forecast
PCT funding
al location

£m

Savings from tari ff reduction 
09/10 to 16/17

Includes primary care, 
provider and corporate 
efficiencies (4%pa)

12



HfL - improved quality & reduce costs

Core proposals of HfL to improve quality

• Improved access to urgent care services 
in the community to reduce use of A&E 
and admission to hospital

• Improved management of long term 
conditions through better coordination of 
primary and community care services 

• Consolidated model for provision of 
primary and community care over 
population of 50 - 80K to provide more 
integrated care

• Integration of primary and community and 
secondary care and shifts of care out of 
hospital closer to home

• Centralisation of complex services onto 
major acute sites

Levers to reduce costs of care

• Reduced “double running costs” through single 
point of access to urgent care (merged 
MIU/WIC, GP out of hours, GP in hours)

• Reduced costs of clinical staff through improved 
utilisation and role substitution from doctors to 
nurses/AHPs – underpinned by management of 
care across larger populations

• Reduced costs of overheads (receptionists, 
premises) through improved utilisation

• Shift of care out of acute sector into non acute 
sector where appropriate

• De-commissioning of some services

• Increased scale, efficiency and quality from 
centralisation contributes to expected tariff 
reductions

13



Primary and Community Care Strategy
Delivering system wide sustainability will require Borough led commissioning plans which deliver 
enhanced primary and community care services

Southwark’s Polysystems are enablers in this context – local networks of care that underpin the 
delivery of Southwark’s strategic objectives and secure affordable models of care delivery.  

Over the next five years NHS Southwark will commission a ‘Hub and Spoke’ model of primary 
and community care that secures improvement in the five key areas below:

Health 
Improvement

People can expect to 
receive services that 
help them stay healthy 
or become healthier

Better 
Infrastructure

Highly skilled and 
motivated staff delivering 
services in peoples’
homes or in the locality 
in which they live

High Quality 
Services

Consistently high quality 
primary and community 
care – less variation in 
service standards and 
care

Fair Access & 
Choice

People understand and 
exercise their choice of 
responsive but 
sustainable primary and 
community services

Integrated 
Service Delivery
Closely knit network of 
local services, provided 
by a mix of community 
based providers

A Federated Model of Primary and Community Care – POLYSYSTEMS 

14



Emerging Polysystems and system wide sustainability

• Out of hospital delivery – shift of services (such as outpatient clinics) from acute hospitals 
to the community and redesign of services that enhance community based models of care 

• Reducing activity / avoiding cost - Delivery of enhanced / integrated primary and 
community based services to support the appropriate de-commissioning of care in more 
expensive settings

• Productivity in Primary Care - Address variation in the performance, and support the 
commissioning, of enhanced productivity in primary and community care through the 
contracting process and by establishing more efficient structures (e.g. skill mix, overheads)

• Prevention and Self Management – Keep people healthy through the delivery of pathways 
and interventions to support the management of long term conditions and support self care

Southwark’s Polysystems will offer a networked model of existing practices, health centres 
providing general practice alongside community services to the local population beyond the 
‘registered list’, and larger community facilities that will provide a full range of services, accessed 
by the entire locality population. 

Southwark’s affordability analysis identifies the scale of service redesign required for the future.  In 
response Polysystem development must fundamentally change the way care is delivered, 
particularly across the traditional boundaries of primary and secondary care.  Affordable 
Polysystems will give immediate focus to:

15



Polysystem Implementation - Progress to date
Vision & Public Consultation – Transforming Southwark’s NHS

• NHS Southwark has developed a clear vision for the development of primary and community 
care supported by a clinical strategy and delivered through four locality based networks of 
care, covering populations of between 60k and 90k.  In the first half of 2009 the PCT 
undertook a public consultation on these proposals, engaging more than 1,300 residents and 
gaining a clear mandate for implementation.

• ‘Transforming Southwark’s NHS’ provides a local response to HfL, fundamentally changing 
the shape of community based services, securing more effective and efficient delivery of care 
as the key driver of quality and improved health outcomes.

Clinically led Implementation and Modelling

• Implementation in Southwark is clinically led - the PCT has re-organised Practice Based 
Commissioning (PBC) in the borough to establish its clear leadership role in the local 
development of each Polysystem

• NHS Southwark has instigated a programme of work focused upon ‘System wide 
sustainability’ with primary and secondary care teams to develop new ways of working in 
areas where immediate ‘shift’ of activity from acute hospitals will provide more affordable 
models of delivery.

16



Polysystem Implementation - locality delivery
The immediate focus upon ‘System wide sustainability’ has engaged Practice Based Commissioners and has 
focused upon service transformation to reduce the unit cost of activity undertaken in secondary care and to move 
care, where appropriate, out of hospital to more cost effective settings.  Initial areas of work are highlighted below:

o Best value core and extended hours in general practice / community based services (integrated OOH)
o Enhanced use of community pharmacy / robust medicines management
o Locally accessible services that communities understand
o Primary Care Front End to A&E (Urgent Care Centres)

A&E attendance

o Admissions avoidance through integration of the primary and community nursing teams – Case Management
o Primary Care development to secure improved management of Long Term Conditions
o Access to rapid community based assessment and diagnostics
o Signposting and single points of access for emergency activity

Emergency 
Admissions

o Re-provision via pathway redesign and referral management
o Re-direction and use of Alternative models of provision e.g. One stop shops, PwSI clinics and AWPs
o Improved management of LTC in Primary Care to avoid unnecessary acute referral and follow-up
o Networked professionals securing better access to specialist opinion / support without referral

Outpatients

17



Polysystem Implementation - Networks of Care

Southwark Polysystem Network - Generic Central Hub

Extended ‘Spoke’

Spokes - General practice / 
Community Pharmacy

18



Polysystem Implementation - Networks of Care

Local Networks - Polysystems will primarily focus upon the construction of a ‘Network’ in each 
locality supported, in the first instance, by enhanced use of existing facilities, ensuring 
adequate community infrastructure to support our plans.  

Polysystem networks will consist of:

‘Hubs’ - a key focal point for each network providing a wider range of services for the 
locality that the polysystem serves.  ‘Hubs’ will provide primary care led Urgent Care 
provision, access to outpatient services, Imaging and other more specialist services to the 
whole locality.  They will be open between 8am and 8pm, 365 days a year.  

‘Spokes’ that will vary in size, as community sites do now.  ‘Extended spokes’ will provide 
general practice alongside a wider range of community services, as well as outpatients and 
basic diagnostics to the populations of the locality they serve. These services will be 
provided in the locality, closer to home. 

The majority of ‘Spokes’ will be individual general practices that will be commissioned to 
deliver higher quality services that ensure improved access and choice to patients within the 
minimum of 8am to 6pm opening.  A ‘Spoke’ might also be a community pharmacy working 
to enhanced services.

19



Summary of Services and Settings

●●Outpatients

●●Other (Voluntary sector, CAB etc)

●Major Diagnostics

●Urgent Care

●●●Minor Diagnostics

●●●General Practice, Pharmacy, 
Dentistry

●Social care teams

●Community Mental Health Team 
(CMHT)

●Community Nursing

8am - 6pm
5 days per week

8am - 6pm
5 days per week

8am - 8pm
7 days per week

Opening Hours

Networked 
Delivery

SpokeExtended SpokeHubService / Setting

20



4 localities served by 3 Polysystems – Based upon:

1. Localities that make sense to residents

2. Integrated pathways before estate considerations

3. Optimum use of existing asset base

4. Appropriate services closer to home (planned care)

5. Avoid unnecessary duplication of services

6. Viability of services – critical mass of activity

7. Enhanced quality of primary, community & OOH care

8. Demographic changes – population growth and 
regeneration

 

Polysystem configuration
G

K

L

Dulwich (74k reg. population) served by Hub (King’s site) and one 
community spoke

3

Peckham (78k reg. population) served by a community Hub 
(Lister Health centre)

2

Bermondsey & Rotherhithe (68k reg. population) served by 
Hub (Guy’s site) and two community spokes

1

Borough & Walworth (96k reg. population) served by Hub 
(Guy’s site) and one community spoke

1

Locality & PopulationPS

21



Dulwich Community Hospital

In short term – work to ensure:

• The safe and affordable delivery of services on this site

• The optimal organisation of services on the current site to allow for enhanced and affordable  
level of care closer to home (Outpatients and Diagnostics)

Medium to long term – further work required to:

• Determine the best configuration of primary and community care services for the Dulwich 
locality within a ‘Hub and Spoke’ model – working with a ‘Hub’ at the King’s site and a 
‘Spoke’ on the Dulwich site

• Establish affordable options for ongoing provision on the site

A clear role within the Polysystem model for Southwark and the principles applied 
throughout this presentation

22



www.southwark.gov.uk

Cleaner Greener
Safer 2010/11
Want to improve your
local community?

Southwark is the cleanest it’s ever been. If you want to
keep it that way and make a real difference in your area
then we want to hear your ideas.
Cleaner Greener Safer funding 2010/11 is now available.
Individual and groups are both eligible for funding and applying is easy.

For more information or to obtain an application form please visit
www.southwark.gov.uk/cleanergreenersafer or contact your action team leader. 

Applications can also be completed online by visiting www.southwark.gov.uk/cleanergreenersafer
Forms can also be picked up at libraries, one stop shops and other council facilities.

Closing date is Friday January 8 2010. Application forms received after the closing date will not be considered

Before After

Jabeen Ayub - Action team leader 020 7525 0816 
Contact for: Borough and Bankside, Walworth, Bermondsey and Rotherhithe
Philip Murphy - Action team leader 020 7525 0814 
Contact for: Camberwell, Peckham, Nunhead and Peckham Rye and Dulwich

Agenda Item 13
23



Dates of meetings 

Date      Venue 
Main meetings 
Wed 3 Feb 2010 
Thur 25 Mar 2010 

Planning meetings: 
Wed 13 Jan 2010 
Mon 22 Feb 2010 
Thur 18 Mar 2010 

Herne Hill Baptist Chur. Half Moon Lane, SE24 9HU 
 
 
 
Dulwich Library, 363 Lordship Lane SE22 
 

Agenda Annex
24



  

COUNCIL:  DULWICH COMMUNITY COUNCIL 
               NOTE:    Original held by Constitutional Support Unit; amendments to Beverley 

Olamijulo (Tel: 020 7525 7234) 

OPEN COPIES OPEN COPIES
To all Members of the Community Council:  
Cllr Nick Vineall (Chair) 1 
Cllr Robin Crookshank Hilton (vice-Chair) 1 
Cllr Toby Eckersley 1 
Cllr James Barber 1 
Cllr Michelle Holford 1 
Cllr Kim Humphreys 1 
Cllr Jonathan Mitchell 1 
Cllr Richard Thomas 1 
Cllr Lewis Robinson 1 

Cllr Fiona Colley                                                       1 

Libraries 6 
Local Studies Library 1 

Press: 
Southwark News 1 
Dulwich Guardian 819 London Road Cheam Surrey1 
Paul Rhys, South London Press, 2-4 Leigham Court 
Road SW16 2PD 1 

MEMBERS OF PARLIAMENT 
Tessa Jowell M.P 1 

Constitutional Support Officer 84 

OTHERS 
Geoffrey Banister 
LBS Audit Manager 
Ground Floor , 
160 Tooley Street  
SE1                                                                            1 

External: 

Pat Tulloch 1
Community Action Southwark  
8th Floor Hannibal House 
Elephant & Castle  
London SE1 6TE 

Valerie Shawcross                                              1 
GLA Building 
City Hall 
Queen's Walk 
London SE17 2AA 

TRADE UNIONS
UNISON Southwark Branch 1
Roy Fielding, GMB/APEX 1
Mike Young TGWU/ACTS 1
Tony O’Brien, UCATT                                              1 

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION 112

Dated: December 4  2009 

25


	Agenda
	
	6 Minutes to be agreed from the previous meeting
	Take Note Dulwich 29

	12 Dulwich Community Hospital - update on progress  (7.35 PM)
	13 Launch of the Cleaner Greener Safer Programme 2010 - 2011  (8.15 PM)
	

